From: Daina A. Woodman

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: RE: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 3:38:33 PM
Attachments: image005.png

image001.png

Yes,
Permit # 43226
05/04 Flashing : PASS (MMCELROY)

Thank you, Melissa!

Daina A. Woodman

Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office
4475 SW 35" Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608

Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392

Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 5:03 PM

To: Daina A. Woodman <DWoodman@universalengineering.com>
Subject: RE: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

| have a flashing inspection for 5/4 on 43226 that | didn’t receive results for. Do you have those?

iEvery cfay may not be gooa[..
But there is sometﬁing
good in everyday.

Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
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original message.

From: Daina A. Woodman <DWoodman@universalengineering.com>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 4:46 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

No problem. | thought Brittany handled surveyor letters a little while ago.

Daina A. Woodman
Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office
4475 SW 35t Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608

Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392
Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 4:37 PM

To: Daina A. Woodman <DWoodman@universalengineering.com>
Subject: RE: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

Good afternoon Daina,
I am working on these now. 43210 and 43211 | can’t release the hold on just yet, as | don’t have the
surveyor letter for these 2. Once received, | can release. Thanks! Have a great weekend!

fvery o{ay may not be gooaﬂ‘.
But there is sometﬁing

goocf in ever_yd’ay.
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning
135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
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Lake City, Florida 32055
Ph (386) 758-1007

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Daina A. Woodman <DWoodman@universalengineering.com>
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 3:37 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

Hi Melissa, Please see below results.

Permit Number: 43210, 169

Date for inspection: 6/2/2022

Instructions: Window Attachment : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Building — Framing : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Electrical - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Mechanical - Rough In : PARTIAL (TMCCARTHY)

Plumbing/Gas - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

*Please release the hold regarding the “Surveyor letter giving the Finished Floor Elevation”. Thank
you.

Permit Number: 43211, 185

Date for inspection: 6/2/2022

Instructions: Window Attachment : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Building — Framing : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Electrical - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Mechanical - Rough In : PARTIAL (TMCCARTHY)

Plumbing/Gas - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

*Please release the hold regarding the “Surveyor letter giving the Finished Floor Elevation”. Thank
you.

Permit Number: 43226, 199
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Date for inspection: 6/2/2022

Instructions: Window Attachment : PASS (TMCCARTHY)
Building — Framing : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Electrical - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)
Mechanical - Rough In : PARTIAL (TMCCARTHY)
Plumbing/Gas - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Permit Number: 43227, 205

Date for inspection: 6/2/2022

Instructions: Window Attachment : PASS (TMCCARTHY)
Building — Framing : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Electrical - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)
Mechanical - Rough In : PARTIAL (TMCCARTHY)
Plumbing/Gas - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Thank you,
Daina A. Woodman
Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office

4475 SW 35" Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608
Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392

Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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